
Administrative
Report

F.3., File # PA24-1193 Meeting Date: 7/24/2024

To: PUBLIC ART COMMISSION

From: GARY MARGOLIS, CULTURAL ARTS MANAGER                   ELIZABETH
HAUSE, INTERIM COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR

TITLE
RECEIVE AND FILE A REPORT ON THE STATUS OF CITY PUBLIC ART PROJECTS APPROVED
BY CITY COUNCIL AND UNDER CONSIDERATION BY THE PUBLIC ART COMMISSION

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The Public Art Commission has requested regular updates to the status of approved and under-
consideration projects. Attached is the update for July 2024.

COORDINATION
This report was developed with assistance from the Finance Department.

FISCAL IMPACT
The total amount of encumbered John Parsons Public Art Funds (including 5% set-aside for
maintenance) is $1,155,884.

ATTACHMENTS
July, 2024 JPPAF Report and Public Art Projects Update
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